Kocher, jean

From: Pavenport, Kelly <KDavenport@citizensenergygroup.com>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 9:49 AM

To: IDEM DW Permits

Cc: Wittig, Sarah

Subject: 10 day Notice to Construct WS 12677 CITIZENS WATER INDIANAPOLIS Harding Station

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

10 day Notification to Construct

From: Kocher, fean <JKocher@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Moran, Dan <DMoran@citizensenergygroup.com>; dwells@contactcei.com; Ravenscroft, Jason (Service Provider)
<jravensc@marionhealth.org>

Cc: MABRY, LANCE <LMABRY@idem.IN.gov>; MELVIN, LIZ <LMELVIN@idem.IN.gov>; TERNIEDEN, LUCIO
<|ternied@idem.in.gov>; Esko, Alan <AEsko@idem.IN.gov>; Goodman, Karla <kgoodman@idem.in.gov>; Wickiser, Angie
<AWickise@idem.IN.gov>; JONES, STACY <sjones@idem.in.gov>

Subject: WS 12677 CITIZENS WATER INDIANAPOLIS PWSID# 5249004 APPROVED PERMIT

WARNING: This email originated outside of Citizens Energy Group. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments
uniess you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Piease see the attached construction permit approval for WS 12677 CITIZENS WATER INDIANAPQLIS. We are now
issuing the final permits via email versus regular mail to get permits to you faster. Please reply to this emall notifying us
that you did indeed receive it. We are also sending this email as a reminder that you must notify us at least 10 days in
advance of construction beginning, pursuant to Condition #1 of the permit. We are accepting notifications for
construction via email at dwpermits@idem.in.gov. The information you are required to provide for compliance with
Condition #1 is helow. You may satisfy hoth requests by "replying to all" to this email, stating you did receive the permit
and providing the start of construction information below:

1. Permit #;WS-12677

2. PWSID#5245004

3 Location of construction; 6710 South Harding Street, Indianapolis, IN 46217

4, Description of construction; Corrosion Inhibitor installation

5. Construction start date; March 7, 2024

6. Anticipated duration of construction; and, 6 to 8 months

7. Name and Phone # of permittee or permittee's representative who will be present during
construction. Sarah Wittig 317-927-4609

Please note that failure to follow this condition or any other condition of the permit shall be grounds for revocation of
the permit. If you have any questicns on the conditions included in the permit, please contact the permit review
engineer listed at the end of the permit.




